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Angela Charles

From: Kate Hamrick
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 9:24 AM
To: Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Mark Futrell; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton; CLK - Agenda 

Staff; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Shelby Whitfield; Cayce Hinton; Kyesha 
Mapp; Jennifer Crawford; Jim Breman; Mark Laux; Margo Leathers; Benjamin 
Crawford

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Kathy Shoaf; Nancy Harrison
Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification to Staff Rec: Item 3, Docket No. 160009-EI- 

Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

Please see the approved oral modification for Item 3 (160009-EI) of the July 7, 2016, Commission Conference. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kate Hamrick 
Executive Assistant to  
Mark Futrell 
Deputy Executive Director: Technical 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 
 
From: Braulio Baez  
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 3:12 PM 
To: Kyesha Mapp 
Cc: Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Crawford; Cayce Hinton; Shelby Whitfield; Jim Breman; Mark Laux; Margo 
Leathers; Benjamin Crawford 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification to Staff Rec: Item 3, Docket No. 160009-EI- Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 
 
 
Approved. Thank you 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Kyesha Mapp <KMapp@psc.state.fl.us>  
Date: 7/1/16 2:38 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Cc: Keith Hetrick <khetrick@psc.state.fl.us>, Mary Anne Helton <MHelton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Jennifer 
Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>, Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Shelby Whitfield 
<swhitfie@psc.state.fl.us>, Jim Breman <JBreman@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Mark Laux 
<MLAUX@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Margo Leathers <mleather@psc.state.fl.us>, Benjamin Crawford 
<BCRAWFOR@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Staff Rec: Item 3, Docket No. 160009-EI- Nuclear Cost Recovery 
Clause  
 
Braulio, 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 05, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 04230-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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Staff requests an oral modification regarding its written recommendation for Item 3 for the July 7, 2016 
Agenda.  On page 1, top of page, the Agenda identifier should have specified that participation is open to 
parties.  It should read as follows:   
  
Agenda:  07/07/16—Regular Agenda– Parties May Participate 
  
Staff will present this change as an oral modification at the Commission Conference upon approval by the 
Executive Director. 
  
  
Thank you, 
  
Kyesha Mapp 
Senior Attorney  
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6230 
KMapp@psc.state.fl.us  
  
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
  




